Payne, Nancy

From: Rooney, John _

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 10:11 AM ‘L‘ (Q%’A‘-{
To: 'Jenks, Julie - DOT'; 'Bill Sasse'

Cc: Payne, Nancy

Subject: RE: STH 31 Resurfacing - Sidewalk Extension

Attachments: Response Exhibit(10-1-14).jpg

Julie,

We’'ll place on the agenda. | have your attached graphic from the property owner survey response | can show the
committee. If you have any other document that you think that may be helpful feel free to forward to my attention.

Bill,
Do you have the proposed Village resolution supporting sidewalk extension that | could review with our City Attorney?

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

p 262.636.9460

f262.636.9545

From: Jenks, Julie - DOT [mailto:Julie.Jenks@dot.wi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 8:43 AM

To: Rooney, John

Cc: 'Bill Sasse'; Payne, Nancy

Subject: RE: STH 31 Resurfacing - Sidewalk Extension

Yes could you add it to the Dec. 9™ meeting. If for any reason the Village decides not have sidewalk then the item could
just be deleted.

Thank you.

lulie

From: Rooney, John [mailto:John.Rooney@cityofracine.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:41 PM

To: Jenks, Julie - DOT

Cc: 'Bill Sasse'; Payne, Nancy

Subject: RE: STH 31 Resurfacing - Sidewalk Extension
Importance: High

Julie,

| just spoke with Bill Sasse today and it looks like the full Village Board will be acting on the final sidewalk limits for the
project on Monday December 8, 2014. As a follow up to my email and your reply of 10/7/14, should the City of Racine
seek to approve a resolution in support of the continuity of the proposed sidewalk system along the south side of Kinzie
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Avenue? If so, what is your timeline to get said City resolution? The City’s Public Works & Services Committee (PW&SC)
meets next Tuesday (12/9/14) then won’t meet again until January 12, 2015 due to the holidays. Please advise as to
how soon you need the City resolution. If you need it this month let me know by close of business tomorrow so | may
get the item on 12/9/14 PW&SC agenda. Thank you.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W1 53403

p 262.636.9460

f262.636.9545

From: Jenks, Julie - DOT [mailto:Julie.Jenks@dot.wi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 9:31 AM

To: Rooney, John

Cc: 'Bill Sasse'

Subject: RE: STH 31 Resurfacing - Sidewalk Extension

Not at this time. [ would prefer to wait until Mt. Pleasant finalizes their sidewalk limits.

From: Rooney, John [mailto:John.Rooney@cityofracine.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 9:13 AM

To: Jenks, Julie - DOT

Cc: 'Bill Sasse'

Subject: RE: STH 31 Resurfacing - Sidewalk Extension

Julie,

Are you looking for a City resolution to support the extension of sidewalk in the city limits to facilitate the continuity in
the proposed sidewalk system?

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W1 53403

p 262.636.9460

f262.636.9545

From: Jenks, Julie - DOT [mailto:Julie.Jenks@dot.wi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 9:05 AM

To: Rooney, John

Cc: 'Bill Sasse'

Subject: RE: STH 31 Resurfacing - Sidewalk Extension

Mr. Rooney,



| apologize that the City of Racine was not contacted about adding sidewalks along WIS 31 from WIS 20 to County MM,
project id 2390-09-00/70. | see that the City of Racine / Mt. Pleasant Boundary extends to or crosses WIS 31 several
times along this segment.

As you see in the attached exhibit from Bill Sasse, Mt Pleasant is proposing sidewalk to be included with the state
project above at specific locations along the project. If Mt. Pleasant approved the proposed sidewalk per the attached
exhibit it would not make sense to include sidewalk on the City of Racine parcels that do not connect to sidewalk on
either side. The one segment that would need to be discussed is the east side of WIS 31 between Kinzie Ave and
Graceland Blvd. The City currently has sidewalk along the frontage road, but it would need to be extended slightly to
connect to Mt. Pleasants proposed sidewalk.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Julie Jenks

Project Manager - PDS Unit 5
WisDOT - SE Region

141 N'W Barstow Street

PO Box 798

Waukesha, WI 53187-0798
262-548-6462

From: Bill Sasse [mailto:bsasse@mtpleasantwi.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 9:26 AM

To: Rooney, John

Cc: Jenks, Julie - DOT

Subject: STH 31 Resurfacing - Sidewalk Extension

John,

Please find attached the exhibit depicting the survey results the Village compiled as a result of a direct mailing
questionnaire to property owners along STH 31 between Washington Avenue (STH 20) and CTH MM. The DOT had
requested the Village to let them know if the Village wanted to include the installation of sidewalk as part of their
resurfacing project. This matter will be on the agenda for our Public Works Committee on October 9, 2014. Note that
the drawing indicates locations that staff believes should be a minimum installation with the project. If you have any
questions please contact me or if you have project questions contact Julie Jenks — DOT.

Regards,
Bill

William D. Sasse P.E.

Director of Engineering

Village of Mount Pleasant

8811 Campus Drive [MAP]
Mount Pleasant, Wisconsin 33406
Direct 262.664.7833

Main 262.664.7800

Fax 262.664.7801
bsasse@mtpleasantwi.gov
www.mipleasantwi.gov
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